SUSPENSION/DELETION OF A PROGRAM

College . _Agriculture Date
Department (Unit) Nutrition and Food Science MAJOR CODE
Name of Program Minor in Nutrition CIp

Suspension

Nature of action (mark one}

Reason for suspension/deletion

01/30/2006

[:] Deletion

NFS faculty reviewed the minor in nutrition and recommend it be suspended until we can offer a minor with sufficient breadth and
depth to adequately complement other areas of study, Requests for this minor are not substantial.

What provisions are being made for students already in the program?

Students currently enrolled in this program will be allowed to complete the minor.

Will another degree program replace the one suspended or deleted?
If yes, please describe the new program.

|:| Yes

Will courses connected with the program also be deleted?
If yes, forms for dropping a course or courses should be attached.

Date at which suspension/deletion will take effect. Fall 2007

I:l Yes
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February 9, 2008
MEMO

To: Dr. Phil Kraemer
Associate Provost

From: Dr. Mike Mullen W /
Associate Dean .

Re: Suspension of Minor in Nutrition
The College of Agriculture is forwarding the following curriculum proposal.

1. A suspension of the minor in Nutrition. The department has reviewed this minor and is not in
favor of continuing it. They feel that, with the heavy enroliment of undergraduates in the BS
programs in Dietetics and Nutrition and their relatively small faculty, they are not able to
provide the depth and breadth in the minor to the extent that they would like. They will
reconsider making this minor available at a later date,

This change was approved unanimously by the College of Agriculture UG Curriculum Committee on
10/31/2007 and by the College Faculty on 12/6/2007.

Thank you for your assistance.
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